



Taha Al-Abasi

I am an ambitious, highly competent, and self-motivated individual who is looking for a part time job.

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Languages

- Arabic
- English

About

With experience in high-street and luxury retail at Screwfix and Sunglasses Hut, I have honed my customer service and teamwork skills. My adaptability and problem-solving abilities make me effective in dynamic retail environments. Additionally, basic Arabic enhances my customer communication capabilities.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

- Argos
- Lambeth Council
- Legal@London Law firm
- Screwfix
- Sunglasses Hut Heathrow Terminal 4

Experience



● Sales Advisor

Screwfix | Feb 2021 - Now

During my tenure at Screwfix, I've gained invaluable experience in the retail industry, with a focus on the specialised field of construction and DIY supplies. The fast-paced nature of Screwfix has sharpened my multitasking abilities and enhanced my problem-solving skills. I've learned to navigate a dynamic and customer-driven environment, where adaptability is key. Additionally, working with a team dedicated to providing excellent service has emphasised the importance of collaboration and communication in delivering a positive customer experience.



● Income Officer

Lambeth Council | Jul 2023 - Sep 2023

To provide advice on housing and other welfare benefits to tenants and assist them in maximising income and benefit entitlement. To keep up to date with changes to legislation, particularly the impact of Welfare Reform on tenants and the organisation.

● Sales Advisor

Sunglasses Hut Heathrow Terminal 4 | Jun 2022 - Sep 2022

Part-time Sales Advisor during summer holidays.

Argos

● solicitor

Legal@London Law firm | Aug 2022 - Aug 2022

Shadowing a solicitor – August 2022 to August 2022 During my period of work experience at Legal@London Law firm, I undertook a range of administrative tasks, including completing stamp duty land tax forms, drafting an affidavit, and preparing first drafts of witness statements for an immigration case.

Taha Al-Abasi

● Sales Advisor

| Jul 2018 - Jun 2020

Part-time position as a store picker and customer adviser, with additional responsibilities such as opening and closing the store and doing high-value stock counts.

Education & Training

- 2023 - 2024 ● BPP Law University
Masters - Ongoing,

- 2020 - 2023 ● **London South Bank University Law School**
LLB/Law Degree,
- 2018 - 2020 ● **Feltham Community College**
Btec Mechanical Engineering –,
- 2013 - 2018 ● **Twyford Church of England High School**
GCSE: Arabic A GCSES,